

EMBASSY OF THE UNITED STATES

QUITO, ECUADOR

U.S. Citizen Services

Overview and Contact Information

Making an Appointment

Security and Safety

Federal Benefits

Public Services

U.S. Passports

Assistance

Living in Ecuador

Marriage and Divorce

Driver License

Laws

Visas for Ecuador

Children born in Ecuador

Senior Citizen Benefits

Voting Services

Dual Nationality and Loss of Citizenship

Helpful Internet Sites for Living in Ecuador

Comments and Feedback

Ask the Consul

HELPFUL INTERNET SITES FOR LIVING IN ECUADOR

Helpful Internet Sites

U.S. Embassy Quito: <http://ecuador.usembassy.gov>

American Citizen Services email: ACSQuito@state.gov

For nonimmigrant and all other general inquiries: ConsularQuito@state.gov

U.S. Consulate General Guayaquil: <http://guayaquil.usconsulate.gov>

Federal Income Tax Information: <http://www.irs.gov>

Voting (to register and information): <http://www.fvap.gov>

Social Security: <http://www.ssa.gov>

U.S. Department of Homeland Security: <http://www.dhs.gov>

U.S. Citizens and Immigration Service: <http://www.uscis.gov>

Centers for Disease Control: <http://www.cdc.gov>

U.S. Civil Registry Records: <http://usavital.com>

Country Specific Information Sheets, Travel Advisories, World Wide Caution Announcements:
<http://travel.state.gov>

Foreign Service Officer's Exam and other Employment Information: <http://www.careers.state.gov>

United States Visas: <http://www.unitedstatesvisas.gov>

Hague Convention-Apostille Section: <http://www.hcch.net>

Register on-line: <http://travelregistration.state.gov>

U.S. Police Records: <http://www.fbi.gov>

Selective Service Registration and Information: <http://www.sss.gov>

Ecuador Travel Information: <http://www.ecuador.travel/>

Ecuador Expats Yahoo Group: http://groups.yahoo.com/group/ecuador_expats/

This site is managed by the U.S. Department of State. External links to other Internet sites should not be construed as an endorsement of the views or privacy policies contained therein.